

Request for Temporary Confidentiality

March 15, 2019
ARE-19-F007

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Subject: Original Application for Panasonic WAM MID Model M2035BB under FCC ID: ACJ932IM2035BB

To whom it may concern:

Please be advised that the following information is to be held in confidence for 180 days from the date of the Grant of Equipment Authorization based on the FCC rules 0.457 and 0.459:

- Internal Photos
- External Photos
- Test Setup Photos
- User Manual

The application contains technical information, which we deem to be trade secrets and proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

Thank you for your attention to this matter..

Sincerely,



Ben Botros
Project Manager
Panasonic Corporation of North America
Product Safety & Compliance Department